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Votre obéissant serviteur,

fires sont basés sur I'hypothése que les différents

STUART HOWARD,

Sous-inspecteur conjoint de la Ville.

L Soussignés, avons examiné le rapport ci-dessus et
ouscriyons.

JOHN R. BARLOW,
Inspecteur de la Ville.

GEO. JANIN,
Surintendant de

P Aqueduc.

ALCIDE CHAUSSE,
Inspecteur des Edifices.

ERNEST BELANGER,

Sous-inspecteur conjoint de la Ville.

ARTHUR PARENT,

(Sous

réserve quant a la quatrieme question. )
Surintendant du Département de I'Eclairage.
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RENE BAUSET,
Sous-greffier de la Ville.
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Sous-Greffier de la Ville,
Montréal, Canada.
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These figures are based upon the assumption that the diffe-
rent products obtained are all sold.

Your obedient servant,

STUART HOWARD,
Joint Deputy City Surveyor.

We, the undersigned, have examined the foregoing figures
and concur with same.

JOHN R. BARLOW,
City Surveyor.

GEO. JANIN,
Superintendent M. W .

ALCIDE CHAUSSE,
Inspector of Buildings.

ERNEST BELANGER,
Jomt D. C., S.
ARTHUR PARENT, .(Under
reserve as to the fourth question.)
Superintendent Light Department.

w.

(Under reserve as to the fourth question).
Ciry HaLL

Montrel, January 10th, 1905.
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Crry CLERK's OFFICE,
Crry HALL.

Montreal 19 October 1905.
. W. Bewmis, Esq.,

" Cleveland, Ohio.

Dear Sir,

I am instructed by the City Council to inform you that
you have been appointed expert to report on the cost of the
establishment and operation of a gas plant in Montreal, as
more fully detailed in the annexed resolution of the Council.

I would be pleased if you would kindly inform me by
return mail if you are prepared to act in this connection,
when I will either transmit to you the documents you may
require or keep them at your disposal here, in the event of
your coming to Montreal. :

Yours verv truly,
RENE BAUSET,
Asst. City Clerk.

* % k

Cleveland, 23 October, 1905.

Mr. RENE BAUSET,
Asst. City Clerk.
Montreal, Canada.

Dear Sir,

I wired you on Sunday in reply to yours of October 1gth.
My telegram was as follows :

“ Appointment accepted but satisfactory report within two
weeks appears impossible. Canit you allow until December
1st? Please express me immediately any data available.”

I suppose you will send me a package of data which T will
et by Wednesday. or at latest, Thursday morning of this
week. Unfortunately vou have struck me at a time when I
am especially busy. I shall be much more at leisure by the
end of next week. It is possible I can spend Sunday with
you, this week. If so I will wire you. It seems to me,
as T wired you, that it is very essential that you should g've
me a little more time than two weeks indicated in your Coun-
cil's vote. Such matters cannot be rushed without more loss



